



Beth Golub, Esq. is on NCRC's Employment/Workplace, Insurance/Personal Injury/Property Damage, Real Estate, Homeowner Association and Superior Court Mediation Panels.

Ms. Golub has mediated and arbitrated numerous insurance related disputes in a variety of employment, medical malpractice, elder abuse, and personal injury contexts. Ms. Golub's extensive experience allows her to tailor the mediation process to the nature of the dispute and to the personalities involved.

RESOLUTION EXPERTISE

- Mediator, (1998-present) and Superior Court arbitrator, (1990-1996) concentrating on medical malpractice, commercial, construction, employment, personal injury, products liability, real estate, homeowner association and landlord/tenant matters.
- Familiar with pertinent issues that may arise in insurance related matters, including the computer-generated evaluation schedules used by major insurance companies
- Serves on the EEO panel with the San Diego Police Department, United States Navy, and has acted as a neutral for several other federal agencies
- Business disputes including banking, corporations, partnership, Lemon Law and other auto sales, and various contract matters
- Employment cases including discrimination, sexual harassment, wrongful termination, constructive discharge, hostile work environment, and internal employment disputes
- Insurance cases involving medical malpractice, personal injury, motor vehicle accidents, product liability, elder abuse and dog bite
- Real estates disputes involving issues of failure to disclose, construction defect, real estate agents and obstruction of view.
- Homeowner association cases including CC& R enforcement
- Introductory Mediation Skills Training, National Conflict Resolution Center, February 1998
- Mediator Credential, NCRC, 1999
- American Arbitration Association Arbitrator I Training, Fundamentals of the Arbitration Process, November 2003
- Advanced Training, National Conflict Resolution Center, 12 hours, 2003-2006.

REPRESENTATIVE CASES

- A high profile, multi-million dollar sexual harassment case lasting for several weeks involving a major law firm sued by three women attorneys and an office manager

- Handled several emotionally charged elder abuse cases
- Homeowner's association disputes involving view obstructions, questionable use of garage space, landscaping, noise abatement, drainage and grading issues

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Attorney specializing in civil litigation, 1986-present, handling all phases of medical malpractice, employment, personal injury and construction cases, including trials.
- Partner, Harrington, Foxx, Dubrow & Canter, 1988-1996
- Associate, Ault, Midlam & Deuprey, 1987-1988

SPECIAL HONORS AND MEMBERSHIPS

- San Diego Superior Court Civil Mediation Panel
- San Diego Superior Court Arbitration Panel, 1990-1996
- San Diego Police Department, EEO Panel
- Member, California State Bar, 1986
- Passed California Real Estate Broker/Sale Agent License
- President and member, elementary School Site Council for elementary school, 2005-present
- President and member of Board of Directors of Homeowners' Association, 2002-2006
- HOA Security Committee, 2001-2006

EDUCATION

- University of San Diego, J.D., 1985
- University of Minnesota, B.A., 1982

FEES

- HOA: \$750/ 3 hours, \$250 for each additional hour
- Superior Court Civil : \$150 per hour for each of the first two hours, \$300 per hour thereafter
- All other: \$300 per hour, with a \$150 filing fee per party